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Sept. 28, 2021

PARTIES OF RECORD

Re: Case No. 2021-00263

Attached is a copy of an email and documents in response to the Commission’s
August 12, 2021 Order, which is being filed in the record of the above-referenced case.

If you have any questions, please contact Brittany H. Koenig, Staff Attorney at
Brittany.Koenig@ky.gov.

Sincerely,

Aot Efost)

Linda C. Bridwell
Executive Director

BHK

Attachment

KentuckyUnbridledSpirit.com An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D



From: Keri <keristevens@harlanonline.net>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 3:18 PM
To: Koenig, Brittany H (PSC)

Subject: Black Mountain Utility

Attachments: MOUNTAIN-15-1310856-1.pdf

*CAUTION** PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites. Please contact the COT Service Desk

3 ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance.

Brittany,

Just wanted to give you an update! Below is schedule of the days the advertisement will run for Black Mountain Utility.
They will receive an affidavit and tear sheet from the news media. Once those are received Marcella will forward those
to me and | will send them to you!

Thanks,

Keri Stevens
Administrative Assistant
Harlan County Fiscal Court
P.O. Box 956

Harlan, KY 40831

(606) 573-2600 (Phone)
(606) 573-3522 (Fax)

From: "Public Notices" <public.notices@harlanenterprise.net>
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 5:54 PM

To: blackmt@harlanonline.net

Subject: Re: Public Notice ad

Proof attached for review and approval. All notices will remain on hold until approval of proof has been
received.

This legal notice has been processed per your instructions. The cost of this notice is $222.71.

*We will reply to your email within 24 hours. If you have not received confirmation within 24 hours, please email again or call
us.

Thank you,



Michelle Austin
Public Notices Supervisor

Phone: 205-280-5667 ext. 511

Harlan Enterprise | Harlan County
DEADLINE SCHEDULE

Regular Line Ad - Classified Section
Wednesday Publication - DL: Mondays at 9am

Display - Classified or Regular Section
Wednesday Publication - DL: Fridays 9am

On Fri, Sep 10, 2021 at 10:20 AM Black Mountain Utility <blackmt@harlanonline.net> wrote:

To whom it may concern:

Black Mountain Utility District is needing an ad ran in the Harlan Daily News Paper for three days. We will need certification that
it was ran in he paper after you do this.

| am sending the ad with this e-mail and | would like a phone call back that you did receive this. Thank you in advance
for you cooperation.

Black Mountain Utility District
609 Four Mile Road

Baxter, Ky. 40806

(606) 573-1277

Marcella Fuson
Clerk



Proof
-

Client BLACK MOUNTAIN UTILITY Phone (606) 573-1277
BLACK MOUNTAIN

Address 609 FOUR MILE ROAD EMail blackmt@harlanonline.net
BAXTER, KY 40806 Fax

AD # 1310856 Requested By BLACK MOUNTAIN UTIL-

Class 2610 ITY
Start Date 09/15/21 PO # BLACK MOUNTAIN
End Date 09/29/21 Created By
Run Dates 18 Creation Date MICHELLE.AUS
Pubs Harlan Enterprise, harlandaily.com Dimensions 09/10/2021
Order# 0 Price 1X4.0
$222.71
e ]
Sales Rep Michelle Austin Phone
EMail michelle.austin@shelbycoun-
Fax tyreporter.com



PUBLIC NOTICE
APPENDIX

APPENDIX TO AN ORDER
OF THE KENTUCKY
PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION IN CASE NO.
2021-00263 DATED AUG 12,
2021

Public Notice

Let it be known to the residents
served by Black mountain Utility
District that there is a vacancy
on the Black Mountain Utili-
ty District Board of Commis-
sioners. The requirements to
serve as a commissioner can
be found at KRS 74.020. Any
resident of the district served
by Black Mountain Utility Dis-
trict interested in applying for
the position shall send notifica-
tion referencing PSC Case No.
2021-00263, with contact infor-
mation and any qualifications to
the Public Service Commission,
Via electronic mail to
psced@ky.gov, within 20 days
of the date of this publication.

Harlan Daily Enterprise:
Sept. 15, 22 and 29, 2021
2021-00263



*Black Mountain Utility District
609 Four Mile Road
Baxter, KY 40806-8437

*Black Mountain Utility District
Black Mountain Utility District
609 Four Mile Road

Baxter, KY 40806-8437

*Denotes Served by Email Service List for Case 2021-00263



	Andy Beshear
	Governor
	Public Service Commission




